

Amendment No. 504

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 367	(BDR 38-847)
Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Health and Human Services	
Amends: Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes	

ASSEMBLY ACTION		Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION		Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost ☐	_____	Adopted	☐
Concurred In	☐	Not ☐	_____	Concurred In	☐
Receded	☐	Not ☐	_____	Receded	☐

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) *green bold italic underlining* is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) *green bold* is newly added transitory language.

WBD/TMC



Date: 4/20/2007

A.B. No. 367—Requires employment of outreach coordinators to provide education and information relating to resources available for adults with disabilities. (BDR 38-847)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 367—ASSEMBLYMEN WOMACK, ANDERSON, BEERS, BUCKLEY, DENIS, GERHARDT, GOICOECHEA, GRADY, HOGAN, HORNE, KIHUEN, KOIVISTO, MANENDO, MCCLAIN, MORTENSON, MUNFORD, OCEGUERA, OHRENSCHALL, PARKS, PIERCE, SEGERBLOM, SETTELMAYER AND STEWART

MARCH 15, 2007

JOINT SPONSORS: SENATORS COFFIN, TITUS, TOWNSEND, WASHINGTON AND WOODHOUSE

Referred to Committee on Health and Human Services

SUMMARY—Requires employment of **an administrator to provide services to** outreach coordinators ~~to~~ **who** provide ~~education and~~ information relating to resources available for adults with disabilities. (BDR 38-847)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to persons with disabilities; requiring the Director of ~~the Department of Health and Human Services~~ **a certain family resource center** to employ **an administrator to provide certain services to** two outreach coordinators ~~to~~ **who** provide ~~education and~~ information relating to the availability of services, programs, financial assistance and other resources for adults with disabilities; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

This bill requires the Director of the ~~Department of Health and Human Services~~ **Ron Wood Family Resource Center** to employ **an administrator to provide education, information and oversight to** a Northern Nevada Outreach Coordinator and a Southern Nevada Outreach Coordinator. ~~to~~ **The Outreach Coordinators** provide ~~education and~~ information relating to services, programs, financial assistance and other resources that are available to adults with disabilities and their families from the Department ~~of Health and Human Services~~ **of Health and Human Services**, the Federal Government, local governments and private organizations. **This bill requires the Outreach Coordinators to be graduate students at the University of Nevada, Reno, and the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, who are engaged in a practicum or internship that is a requirement for their degrees.**

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Delete existing section 1 of this bill and replace with the following new sections 1 and 2:

Section 1. Chapter 430A of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read as follows:

1. The Director of the Ron Wood Family Resource Center shall employ a part-time administrator, not more than 30 hours per week, to provide education, information and oversight to a Northern Nevada Outreach Coordinator and a Southern Nevada Outreach Coordinator.

2. Each Outreach Coordinator shall, under the auspices of the Ron Wood Family Resource Center, provide information relating to the services, programs, financial assistance and other resources that are available to adults with disabilities and their families. The resources for which education and information must be provided include, without limitation, the resources available from the Department of Health and Human Services, the Federal Government, local governments and private organizations.

3. An Outreach Coordinator must be:

(a) A graduate student in a field of study approved by the Director of the Ron Wood Family Resource Center; and

(b) Engaged in a practicum or internship in fulfillment of a requirement for his graduate degree.

↪ The Northern Nevada Outreach Coordinator must be enrolled at the University of Nevada, Reno, and the Southern Nevada Outreach Coordinator must be enrolled at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas.

Sec. 2. This act becomes effective on July 1, 2007.